Salvo, Stacey

From: Klappa-Sullivan, Michele F [Michele.KlappaSullivan@Foth.com]
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 4:49 PM

To: Salvo, Stacey; jaychristie@racinezoo.org

Cc: Bjelajac, John; Lui, Robert; Ludwig, Tom

Subject: Racine Zoo Easement Document

Attachments: Caledonia-RacineZoo-EasementAgrmt.pdf

Jay and Stacey,
Attached is the easement document for the sewer easement through the Racine Zoo property for your review and use.
Please let me know if you have any comments or questions. Thanks for your assistance with this matter.

My email address has changed to Michele.KlappaSullivan@Foth.com Please update your
records.

Michele F. Klappa-sullivan, Lead Clvil Englneer
Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC

Lincoln Center Il

2514 South 102nd Street

West Allis, W1 53227

Ph: (414) 336-7900 / Fax: (414) 336-7901
http://www.foth.com

# Go Green, keep it on the screen. Please do not print this email unless necessary.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This communication including any attachments, (E-mail) is confidential and may be proprietary, privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender,
permanently delete this E-Mail from your system and destroy any copies. Any use of this E-Mail, including
disclosure, distribution or replication, by someone other than its intended recipient is prohibited.

This E-Mail has the potential to have been altered or corrupted due to transmission or conversion. It may not
be appropriate to rely upon this E-Mail in the same manner as hardcopy materials bearing the author's original
signature or seal.



